
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "David.Hodson@CH2M.com"
Cc: JEDIEL@up.com; jbacon@economylumberco.com
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101305,

 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:58:15 PM

Hi Dave:
 
Thank you for your voice message and status update and yes, I will extend the deadline to Friday

 November 8th.
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: David.Hodson@CH2M.com [mailto:David.Hodson@CH2M.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:53 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: JEDIEL@up.com; jbacon@economylumberco.com
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global
 ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 
Hi Karel – As a follow-up to the voice mail I left you, we have been diligently working on the subject
 report to meet the October 18 deadline. We have run into a few challenges with data validation and
 evaluation due to the volume of data generated from the investigation. In order to meet your
 expectations for the report, we graciously request a two week extension to submit the report to you
 (that is, to November 1, 2013). Please let me know if this is acceptable and don’t hesitate to call me
 if you’d like to discuss anything.
 
Thanks, Dave
 
David J Hodson, P.E.
CH2M HILL
Direct/mobile: 510.316.2323
david.hodson@ch2m.com
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
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Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 1:24 PM
To: Hodson, David/SFB
Cc: 'James E. Diel'; 'jbacon@economylumberco.com'
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global
 ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 
Hi Dave:  Thank you for letting me know about the start of field work and I will extend the deadline
 to October 18, 2013.
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: David.Hodson@CH2M.com [mailto:David.Hodson@CH2M.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:21 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global
 ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 
Karel – I just want to let you know what we will start field work next week and we will revise our
 sampling approach in the field in response to your comments. Also, we are not going to be able to
 complete the field work and submit the investigation report within the timeframe you requested
 (due September 20). I’d like a one month extension to complete these tasks.
 
Thanks, Dave
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:14 AM
To: Hodson, David/SFB
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global
 ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 
Hi Dave:  Please send me your questions to give me a heads up in order to get you quick answers &
 I’ll call you as soon as I return.
 
Thanks,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
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Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: David.Hodson@CH2M.com [mailto:David.Hodson@CH2M.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 1:46 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global
 ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 

Hi Karel – I wanted to let you know that we plan to start work on Monday August 19th. I would like to
 talk to you about the work when it is convenient for you.
 
Thanks, Dave
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 5:29 PM
To: 'James E. Diel'; 'jbacon@economylumberco.com'
Cc: Hodson, David/SFB; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Karel, Env.
 Health; 'lgriffin@oaklandnet.com'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: RO1135: Modified Work Plan Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135 and GeoTracker Global ID
 T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601
 
Hello James and John:  Please see our attached Directive Letter.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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